MEETING NOTICE

The Jonesborough Planning Commission will meet in Regular Session at 6:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, November 18, 2025, in the Board Room at the Town Hall, 123 Boone Street,
Jonesborough, TN.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

Members of the public wishing to speak concerning any item on the agenda during the
Public Comment period must sign up by calling the Town Administrative Office at 423-
753-1030 with their name, address, and subject about which they wish to speak no later
than 2 hours before the meeting if the meeting occurs during normal business hours or
by 4:45 p.m. the day of the meeting if the meeting occurs after hours. Otherwise, such
member of the public must sign in at the location of the meeting, prior to the beginning
of the meeting, by seeing the, or the secretary or staff of any board, commission or
committee constituting any other governing body under this resolution.

Each individual shall be given three (3) minutes to address the Board regarding
Agenda items. Comments shall be limited to items on the meeting’s Agenda

Opening Prayer

Pledge to the Flag

JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION
Amended Agenda

Call to Order
1. Public Comments

2. Approval of Minutes

Old Business

3. Discussion and possible action on Public Chapter 994, Tennessee Code Annotated
Sections 13-3-402 and 13-4-302 as amended relative to Ptanning Commissions

New Business

4. Discussion and possible action on amending the H-1 and H-2 Overlay Map



10.

Discussion and possible action on Washington County zoning text amendment
regarding Assisted Living Facilities

Discussion and possible action on Jonesborough zoning text and map amendment
regarding Hemp-Derived Cannabinoids (HDC)

Discussion and possible action on Preliminary Plat approval regarding the Jones
Subdivision located off Highway 81-8

Discussion and possible action on Preliminary Plat approval regarding the Wolfe-Miller
Drive Subdivision located off Miller Drive and W. College Street

Discussion and possible action on commercial Site Plan approval on Old Boones
Creek Road

Adjournment



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES - October 21, 2025

The Jonesborough Planning Commission met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, October
21, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street, Jonesborough,
Tennessee.

Members Present: Tom Foster — Chairman, Frank Collins, Josh Conger,
Terry Countermine, Darrell Fowler, Bill Graham, Robin Harpe,
Richie Hayward, Jim Rhein

Members Absent:

Staff Present: Kevin Fair, Building Inspector,
Brandi Miller, Administrative Assistant

1. Public Comments
2. Approval of Minutes — September 16, 2025

Motion: Bill Graham made a motion, seconded by Darrell Fowler, to approve the
September 16, 2025, minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Request for approval of new location for the monument sign for Starbucks
located at 1504 East Jackson Boulevard.
Starbucks, located on a 2.33-acre site, is requesting a revision to the previously
approved site plan. The revision depicts changes to the proposed freestanding
signage location.

The ground-mounted monument-style sign will be 70 square feet in size and 14-feet
in height, which does not exceed the maximum requirements of the sign regulations.
The sign will be 7.5 feet from the property lines; therefore, it is not anticipated {o cause
issues with sight distance.

Motion: Darrell Fowler made a motion, seconded by Terry Countermine, to approve
the site plan revision as requested. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Request for final plat approval of the Replat of the Johns and Cobham
Properties located on Thistledown Circle.
Owners requested final-plat approval for the Replat of the Johns and Cobham
Properties, which contains three (3) lots and 0.79 acres. The property is located inside
the Town’s limits. The proposed lots have frontage on Thistledown Circle and
Sweetgrass Lane, local residential streets. The zoning is PRD, and the lots conform
to the approved site plan.



There is a variance to the Subdivision Regulations (p. 18, Art.1ll.C.1.b.1) associated
with the plat to allow reduced road frontage for the flag lot on Thistledown Circle. The
lot as shown has 14.33 feet of frontage, and the regulations require a minimum of 25
feet. As the amount of road frontage provided on Thistledown is unchanged from a
prior approved plat, staff recommends approving the plat, with a variance to road
frontage.

Motion: Bill Graham made the motion, seconded by Robin Harpe, to approve the
plat with a variance to road frontage as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.

. Request for initiating the approval process regarding Public Chapter 994
relative to Subdivision Regulations.

With the passage of Public Chapter 994, T.C.A. Section 13-3-402 and Section 13-4-
302 are amended relative to planning commissions.

Section 3 of Public Chapter 994 adds new language for subdivisions. A regional
planning commission may now delegate the responsibility for approval of a subdivision
plat that includes:

(AYNo more than twenty-five (25) lots and only if the development received
preliminary plan approval through the regional planning commission; or

(B) No more than five (5) lots if the development did not require preliminary plan
approval through the regicnal planning commission; provided

Section 3 further stipulates that delegating this responsibility must also be approved
by a majority vote of the legislative body. For adherence, the Town of Jonesborough
Board of Mayor and Aldermen must first approve such delegation.

if approval is granted by the legislative body, amendments to the Subdivision
Regulations would be presented for compliance with the Public Chapter. Specifically,
the amendments affect Article Il. (Procedure for Plat Approval) Section D.6. (Final
Plat).

As the Subdivision Regulations are within the authority and jurisdiction of the planning
commission, a Public Hearing is required as part of the amendment process;
therefore, a Public Hearing Notice would be advertised accordingly.

Staff recommended initiating the approval process of compliance with Public Shapter
994, and subsequent amendments to Article Il. Section D. of the Subdivision
Reguiations of the Town of Jonesborough.



There was discussion amongst the Commissioners regarding the proposed
amendment. Chairman Tom Foster started the discussion by explaining the
amendment. Commissioner Bill Graham voiced concerns that the amendment would
reduce what the Planning Commission {(PC) looks at and that if Staff approve without
PC involvement, then the PC would not be able to intervene if they had issues with
the plans. Commissioner Jimmy Rhein discussed whether the PC would get a report
from Staff regarding what had been approved administratively. Building Inspector
Kevin Fair stated that Staff could provide a report of approvals to the PC.
Commissioner Frank Collins read sections of the amendment and stated that the PC
would be reviewing the preliminary plans and only then could Staff approve final plans
without the PC. Commissioner Robin Harpe asked that since the Governor signed the
legislation into law, does the PC have the power to say “no”? Commissioner Graham
responded and said “yes” as it is “our jurisdiction”. Commissioner Josh Conger stated
that the PC really needed planning staff to be available to explain more about the
amendment and that the item should be tabled untif then.

Motion: Robin Harpe made a motion, seconded by Frank Collins, to table taking
action on Public Chapter 994 to allow time for staff to educate and provide
further clarification. Motion carried unanimously.

With there being no further business for discussion, Chairman Tom Foster adjourned the
meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES - AUGUST 1, 2023

Chairman Tom Foster opened the called meeting of the Jonesborough Planning
Commission, Josh Conger led the group in an opening Prayer, and Tom Foster led the
Pledge to the Flag.

The Jonesborough Planning Commission met for a called meeting on Tuesday, August
1, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street, Jonesborough,
Tennessee.

Members Present: Tom Foster — Chairman, Frank Collins, Josh Conger,
Terry Countermine, Bill Graham, Richie Hayward, Nick Vest

Members Absent: Hal Knight, Jim Rhein

Staff Present: Glenn Rosenoff, Town Administrator, Jim Wheeler, Town Attorney,
Donna Freeman

Chairman Tom Foster noted a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.

Approval of Site Plan, Dairy Queen Restaurant, Corner of East Jackson Boulevard
and Baleigh Lynn Loop

Dairy Queen Representative: Nick Johnson (via phone)

Owner/Developer: Fourteen Foods, Steve Giorgi

Request for approval of Site Plan for the Dairy Queen Restaurant, at the corner of East
Andrew Jackson Blvd and Baleigh Lynn Loop, as described on Washington County Tax
Map 52-K, Group B, Parcel 3.00. The Dairy Queen is located within the Design Overlay
District and therefore additional details of fagade building materials are reviewed by the
Design Review Commission. Staff report includes the following:

Owner/Developer: Fourteen Foods, Steve Giorgi

Proposed Use: The proposed use is for a 3,113 square foot Dairy Queen restaurant.

Zone: The property is zoned B-3.
Setbacks: The plans meet the minimum setbacks as per the Zoning Ordinance.

Ingress/Egress: The site plan shows one access off Bailey Lyn Loop.

Interconnectivity Note: The Dairy Queens Civil Plans contain an “Interconnectivity Note”
referencing “Dairy Queen” Property (Parcel 3.00) and Wolfe Development GP Property
(Parcel 2.00) as stated below:




Interconnectivity Note:

The owner/developer of the "Dairy Queen" tract of land located at the corner of East Andrew
Jackson Boulevard and Baziley Lyn Loop, and further described on Washington County Tax Map
52-K, Group B, Parcel 3.00 shall allow future private drive connection to their parking lot/drive
aisle by the owner/developer of the adjoining tract of land to the west, Tax Map 52-K, Group B,
Parcel 2.00, if and when it develops. The exact location of the connection to be coordinated and
approved by the "Dairy Queen" owner/developer. The cost of the construction is not the
responsibility of the "Dairy Queen" owner/developer.

Wick Qoinasn 08/07/2023

Owner “D7-5, LLC” & Date

The interconnectivity plan helps create smoother access connectivity between properties,
and in particular commercial land uses, or in this case Dairy Queen, Parcel 3.00, and the
future development of Parcel 2.00. As stated in the Note, the exact location of the
connection to be coordinated and approved by the “Dairy Queen” owner/developer. Dairy
Queen Representative Nick Johnson signed the Owner “D7-5, LLC” following the
Planning Commission’s approval.

Utilities: All utilities are available to the subject property and extensions of said utilities
onto the site by the developer will be placed underground.

Hydrants: The development will meet the minimum requirements for fire protection.

Stormwater: The stormwater plan was submitted. More updates will be provided at the
time of the meeting.

Erosion: The erosion, stormwater, and drainage plans are included.

Lighting: Lighting meets minimum requirements per the code with maximum height at 25
feet.

Landscaping: Staff continue to work with the developer on finalizing a buffer plan that will
serve to satisfy the buffering requirements as per the Jonesborough Design Guidelines
based on visual impacts from Bailey Lyn Loop.

Bonding: The Grading Security Calculation form is complete and estimated the cost for
grading at $46,020.00.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Approve the development layout for grading, internal drives, stormwater, utility plans,
and the plan for interconnectivity as marked on the Civil Plans “Interconnectivity Note”.

2. Approve the Grading Security amount at $46,020.00.

With there being no further business for discussion, Chairman Foster adjourned the
meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

Old Business
DATE: November 18, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 3

SUBJECT:_Public Chapter 994

BACKGROUND:

This item was tabled by the Planning Commission at their October 21, 2025, meeting.
Planning Staff will be present at the meeting to provide additional technical information
and to answer any questions and/or concerns regarding the proposed amendment. It is
worth mentioning that the Washington County Planning Commission adopted this same
amendment back in 2022 once Public Chapter 994 was signed into law by Governor
Lee.

With the passage of Public Chapter 994, T.C.A. Section 13-3-402 and Section 13-4-302
are amended relative to planning commissions.

Section 3 of Public Chapter 994 adds new language for subdivisions. A regional
planning commission may now delegate the responsibility for approval of a subdivision
plat that includes:

(A)No more than twenty-five (25) lots and only if the development received
preliminary plan approval through the regional planning commission; or

(B) No more than five (5) lots if the development did not require preliminary plan
approval through the regional planning commission; provided, ...

Section 3 further stipulates that delegating this responsibility must be also be approved
by a majority vote of the legislative body. For adherence, the Town of Jonesborough
Board of Mayor and Aldermen (BMA) must first approve such delegation.

If approval is granted by the BMA, amendments to the Subdivision Regulations would
be presented for compliance with the Public Chapter. Specifically, the amendments
affect Article Il. (Procedure for Plat Approval) Section D.6. (Final Plat).

(Note: As the Subdivision Regulations are within the authority and jurisdiction of the
planning commission, a Public Hearing is required as part of the amendment process;
therefore, a Public Hearing Notice would be advertised accordingly.)



$tate of Wennesgee
PUBLIC CHAPTER NO. 884

HOUSE BILL NO. 2534

By Representatives Tim Hicka, Carr
Substituted for: Senate Bill No. 2682

By Sanators Briggs, Balley, Bowling

AN ACT to smend Tennessés Code Annotated, Section 13-3-402 and Section 13-4-302,
relative to planning cormmissions.

8 IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE:

SECTION 1. Tennessss Code Annolsied, Section 13-3-402{e){1). is amended by
deieting the ianguaga "no more than two (2) lots” and subsfitufing "no more than
lots if the development recsived preliminary plan approval through the repional planning
m&m«mmmrﬂnmiddnmmpmmwm
the regional planning comimission”; and is further amended by deleting the languags “upon
wmwumngmudmwwm commission™ and substituling “and
upon certification by the regional planning commiasion, or by the planning staffl of tha regional
planning comnilasion if the commisaion hes delegated this responsibifity to its planning staff
pursuani 1o subsection (c),”.

SECTION 2. Tennasses Code Annotated, Saction 13-3-402(b), is amended by daieting
the first serteance and subatituting:

A county register shail not receive, file, or record a plat of a subdivision, or an
amendmani, modification, or correction to a recorded plat of a aubdivision, without the
approvel of the regional planning commiasion, or the planning staff of the reglonal
planning commission ¥ this responaiiity has besn delegated to the pianning utaff
pursuant to subsaction {c), when and aa required by this part.

S8ECTION 3. Termassee Code Annclated, Becton 13-3-402(c), is amsnded by
mwmmummmmmmmmm

a)ammmmmmmcmmmmmw
approval of a subdivision plat thal includes.

(A} No more than twenty-five (25) lots and only if the development
received preliminary plsn approval through the regional planning commission; or

(8} No more than five (E) iots f the development did not require
mhﬂy plan approved through the regional pianning commission; provided,

(N The subdivision compliss with such regulations govemning a
subdivision of land as sdopled by the regional planning commission
pursuant to § 13-3-403;

(i) No request for a vadance from such reguiations has been
requested; and

{if) A division of land requiring new road or uiillty construction is
not approved by the planning staff under this subsaclion (¢} uniess the
pian received prafiminary approval by the regional planning commigsion.

(3) A regional planning commission shall not delegate 10 its planning staff the
authority to prefiminarily approve, finalize approvel of, or cerify @ subdivision plat,
regardiess of the number of tots proposed for the subdivision plan, consistent with the



HB253M

parameters of thia section, unless each county and municipal legisiative body, lying in
whole or in part within, and subject to, the jurisdiction of the megional planning
commigsion, approves such delegation by a majority vole of their respeciive legisiative

SECTION 4. Tennessae Code Annotaied, Section 13-4-302(a), is emended by deleting

the municipal planning commission”; and s further amanded by deiating the language "upon
cectification by the planning staff of the municipal planning commission” and substituling "upon
certification by the municipal pianning commisslon, or by the plarning steff of the municipal
pisnning commissdon if the commission has delegaled this responsibiity to s pisnning atelf
pursuant to subsection (d),".

SECTION 5. Tennessee Code Annotatad, Section 13-4-302(c), is amended by deieting
the first santence and substituting:

A county register shall not file or record a plat of s subdivision of land, or an amendment,
modification, or correction 10 @ recorded plit of & subdivislon, within the municipality
without the approval of the municipal planning tommission, or the planning staff of the
municipal planning commission if this responsibility has been dalagated to the staff as
provided in subssction (d), a8 required by this part.

SECTION 6. Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-4-302, is amended by adding the
foliowing new subssection (d):

(L]

(1} A municipel planning commission may delegale the responsibiity for
spproval of a subdivision plat to the planning siaff of the municipal planning
commission by a majority vote of the municipal planning commission that is taken
# & public meeting after being placed on the municipal planning commisslon's
meeting agenda and notice being provided aa raquired for other mattars before
the municipal planning conwmission.

(2) This delagation may anly inckxle subdivision plats that include:

(A) No more than twenty-five (25) lots and only T the development

recelvad preliminary plan spproval through the municipal planning
commission, or

(8) No more than five (5) lots if the development did nol require
wmwmwm«ynw planning commigaion;

{) The subdivialon complies with such regulations
goveming & subdivision of land as adopted by the muricipal
planning commission pursuant to § 13-4-203;

{i} No request for & varianoe from such reguiations has
been tequestsd; and

() A dinision of land requiring new road or ulility
corsbuction s ntt spproved by the planning staff under this
subsecton (d} uniess the plan received preliminary approval by
the municipal planning commbsion.

{3) A municips! pisnning commission shail not delegate to its planning
stolf the authority fo prefiminarily spprove, finalize approval of, or certify a
subdivdsion plat, regardiess of ths number of lots proposed for the subcivision
pian, consistent with the parameters of this saction, unisss the municipsl
mmwwwcmhmwammmwmmm



HB2534

SECTION 7. This act takes effact upon becoming a law, the public welfare requiring it.

HOUSE BILL NO., ___ 2534

PASSED: April 4, 2022

-/ ¢

CAMERON SEXTON, SPEAKER
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

; RANDY M&Y

SPEAKER OF THE SENATE

APPROVED this .H___““ — day of 1y lm a_ 2022

[P lee

BILL LEE, GOVERNOR




9/2/25, 12:48 PM TENNESSEE CODE UNANNOTATED CUIE PAW Document Page

Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-3-402

Copy Citation

Current through the 2024 Regular Session.

Tennessee Code Table of Contents PAW- ET TABLE OF CONTENTS Title 13 Public Planning And
Housing Chapter 3 Regional Planning Part 4 Regional Planning Regulations

13-3-402. Regional planning commission platting authority — Recording plat by
county register — Variances.

{a)

(1) From and after the time when the regional planning commission of any region, as defined and created by the
department of economic and community development, has adopted a regional plan which includes at least a major
road plan or has progressed in its planning to the state of the making and adoption of a major road plan, and has filed
a certified copy of such major road plan in the office or offices of the county register or registers of the county or
counties lying in whole or in part in such region, then no plat of a subdivision of land within such region, other than
land located within the boundaries of any municipal corporation, shall be filed for record or recorded until it has been
approved by such regional planning commission or the staff of the regional planning commission if this responsibility
has been delegated to the staff by the regional planning commission as provided in subsection (c), and such approval
endorsed in writing on the plat by the secretary of the commission or by another designee of the regional planning
commission; provided, that if the plat of subdivision divides the tract into no more than twenty-five (25) lots if the
development received preliminary plan approval through the regional planning commission, or five (5) lots if the
development did not require preliminary plan approval through the regional planning commission, the approval may be
endorsed in writing on the plat by the secretary of the commission or by another designee of the regional planning
commission without the approval of the regional planning commission, and upen certification by the regional planning
commission, or by the planning staff of the regional planning commission if the commission has delegated this
responsibility to its planning staff pursuant to subsection (c), that the subdivision complies with such regulations
governing a subdivision of land as have been adopted by the regional planning commission pursuant to § 13-3-403;
provided further, that no request for variance from such regulations has been requested.

(2) No piat shall be submitted to or approved by the regional planning commission or the staff of the regional planning
commisston if this responsibility has been delegated to the staff by the regional planning commission as previded in
subsection (c) uniess it is submitted by the owner of the property to be subdivided by the plat, or a governmental
entity. "Owner,” for purposes of this section, means the legal or beneficial awner or owners of all the land proposed to
be included in the proposed subdivision, or the holder of a written option or contract to purchase the land, or the
attorney or authorized representative of any of the aforementioned.

(b) A county register shall not receive, file, or record a plat of a subdivision, or an amendment, modification, or
correction to a recorded plat of a subdivision, without the approval of the regional planning commission, or the
planning staff of the regional planning commission if this responsibility has been delegated to the planning staff
pursuant to subsection (c), when and as required by this part. Each such plat so filed shali include the most recent
recorded deed book number and page number for each deed constituting part of the property being platted.
Notwithstanding this subsection (b), an easement or survey attached to an easement granted to the state, a county,
municipality, metropolitan government, or entity of the state, county, municipality or metropolitan government, shali
not constitute an amendment, modification, or correction of a recorded plat of a subdivision.

hitps:/fadvance lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=6f14b2b0-5386-480b-9cc0-86 3728201 ba&nodeid=AANAADAAEAACSnodepath="%...

172



912125, 12:48 PM TENNESSEE CODE UNANNQOTATED CUl| FAW Document Page

https://advance lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=614b2b0-5386-490b-9cc0-96372820 1ba&nodeid=AANAADAAEAAC&ncdepath=Y%. ..

(<)

(1) A regional planning commission may detegate the responsibility for approval of a subdivision plat to the staff of the
regional planning commission by a majority vote of the regional planning commission that is taken in a public meeting
after being placed on the regional planning commission's meeting agenda and notice being provided as required for
other matters before the regional planning commission.

(2) A regional planning commission may only delegate the responsibility for approval of a subdivision plat that
includes:

(A) No more than twenty-five (25) lots and only if the development received preliminary plan approval through the
regional planning commission; or

(B) No more than five (5) fots if the development did not require preliminary plan approval through the regional
planning commission; provided, that:

(i) The subdivision complies with such reguiations governing a subdivision of land as adopted by the regional planning
commission pursuant to § 13-3-403;

(ii) No request for a variance from such regulations has been requested; and

(iii) A division of land requiring new road or utility construction is not approved by the planning staff under this
subsection {c) unless the plan received preliminary approval by the regional planning comrmission.

(3} A regional planning commission shall not delegate to its planning staff the authority to preliminarily approve,
finalize approval of, or certify a subdivision plat, regardless of the number of lots proposed for the subdivision plan,
consistent with the parameters of this section, uniess each county and municipal legislative body, lying in whole or in
part within, and subiject to, the jurisdiction of the regional planning commission, approves such delegation by a
majority vote of their respective legislative bodies.

{d) A regional planning commission may grant variances to subdivision reguiations, if such variances are adopted at a

public meeting of the commission.

22



Subdivision Regulations Amendments - Article Il.D.

With the passage of Public Chapter 994, T.C.A. Section 13-3-402 and Section 13-4-302
are amended relative to planning commissions.

Section 3 of Public Chapter 994 adds new language for subdivisions. A regional
planning commission may now delegate the responsibility for approval of a subdivision
plat that includes:
{A) No more than twenty-five (25) lots and only if the development received
preliminary plan approvatl through the regional planning commission; or
(B) No more than five (5) lots if the development did not require preliminary plan
approval through the regional planning commission; provided, ...

Section 3 further stipulates that delegating this responsibility must be also be approved
by a majority vote of the legislative body. For adherence, the Washington County Board
of Commissioners passed Resolution No. 22-07-01 (resolution locally adopting
Tennessee Code Annotated Section 13-3-402 and Section 13-4-302 pursuant to Public
Chapter No. 994 of the 112" General Assembly).

Amendments to the Subdivision Regulations are now being presented for compliance
with the Public Chapter. Specifically, the amendments affect Article 1l. (Procedure for
Plat Approval) Section D. (Final Plat) as found on p.6.

As the Subdivision Regulations are within the authority and jurisdiction of the planning
commission, a Public Hearing is required as part of the amendment process. The Public
Hearing Notice was advertised accordingly in the Johnson City Press.

Staff recommends approval of the amendments to Article I. Section D. of the
Subdivision Regulations of Washington County, TN as proposed.

Washington County Regional Planning Commission
December 6, 2022



Washington County Subdivision Regulations
December 6, 2016

Page 6
D.  Final Plat
1, The final plat shall conform substantially to the preliminary subdivision plan as approved, and, if desired by

the subdivider, it may constitute only that portion of the approved preliminary subdivision plan which he
proposes to record and develop at the time, provided, however, that such portion conforms to all requirements
of these regulations. If a proposed subdivision fronts upon an existing public road and no, or minor, public
road, public utility, and/or public drainage improvements are needed, the planning commission, based on a
recommendation from the Washington County Departments, may waive the requirements for the preliminary
approval, and permit the developer to submit only a final plat. See also Article I11.A.5.

2: For projects that require public improvements, an as-built survey of the public improvements including, but
not necessarily limited to, pavement, curbing, storm drain, and other utilities shall be provided to the
Washington County Zoning Administrator and the Highway Department for review and approval before final
plat approval. The as-built survey shall be prepared by a licensed land surveyor and/or professional engineer.
The required elements of the as-built shall be determined by the Washington County Departments and the
Utility Providers.

3. Prior to the approval of a final plat, the following minimum inspections of improvements shall be performed
and written documentation provided to the Zoning Administrator:

a. Public road improvements including pavement and curbing by the Washington County Highway Department.

b. Public drainage improvements including inlets, catch basins, headwalls, pipes, and swales by the Washington
County Highway Department and the Stormwater Program Manager or designee.

c. Public water and sanitary sewer lines by the Utility Provider.
d. Stormwater management facilities-both public and private-by the Stormwater Program Manager or designee

e. Erosion and Sediment Control measures and stabilization of the disturbed areas by the Stormwater Program
Manager or designee.

4, In order to allow the planning commission technical staff and utilities heads time to review and prepare
recommendations to the planning commission, the final plat shall be submitted to the planning commission at
least thirty (30) days prior to the meeting at which it is to be considered. The subdivider shall submit four (4)
copies (black and white prints or blue line prints), and a digital version, PDF document or other acceptable
format if requested, of the drawings, together with other plans that may be required by the planning
commission. At the time of such submission the secretary of the planning commission shall issue a receipt
acknowledging said submission.

5. The final plat shall be presented to the planning commission at its next meeting by the secretary or acting
secretary of the planning commission for consideration for approval or disapproval; provided that if the plat
of subdivision divides the tract into no more than #we+2) five (5) lots, or no more than twenty-five (25) lots if
the development received preliminary plan approval through the regional planning commission. the approval
may be endorsed in writing on the plat by the secretary of the commission without the approval of the
regional planning commission, upon certification and endorsement in writing on the plat by the planning staff
of the regional planning commission that the subdivision complies with the Subdivision Regulations of
Washington County; provided, further, that no request for a variance from said regulations has been made.

6. The plat shall be drawn to a scale of one inch equals one hundred (100) feet on sheets eighteen (18) by
twenty-four (24) inches or of an approved size to correspond to local plat book dimension:previded-that

he-deeds-of the property-and placed-in-the- deed-beeks in the Registrar's Office of Washington County. When
more than one sheet is required, an index shall be provided showing the entire subdivision with the sheets
lettered in alphabetical order as a key or other means such as labeling each sheet “Plat Sheet 1 of 2, Plat Sheet

2 of 2, etc™.

Washington County Regional Planning Commission
December 6, 2022



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

New Business

DATE:_ November 18, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 4

SUBJECT:_Zoning Map Amendment - Historic Overlay (H-1 and H-2) Zones

BACKGROUND:

The Historic Zoning Commission (HZC) has found inconsistencies in the Town's official
zoning map, which has occurred over time and a series of map readoptions, beginning
from the point in time when the maintenance of the map transitioned from the Local
Planning Office to the Town and its subsequent digitization.

Accordingly, the HZC has initiated the process to amend the map and is asking the

Planning Commission to consider its request.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Zoning Map amendments to
the H-1 and H-2 Districts as presented by the HZC.




\

L\\ K\\. LAY KY

istrict Readoption

T T SN\ — |
N H: Hﬂiﬂg:'it‘:ual District and H2 Overlay Distri

umber

T, Town ANGTIEY

James R.

™ Fouter, Chair

and
Roben Harpe, Secretary

Regional Plannig

of Adaption by e

Commissian lo the

Board of Mayar and Aldarman on Octobar 23, 2025.
Frank Collins, Ghar
Sbacca Waus, Sacremry



From: Glenn Rosenoff

To: Angie Charles

Subject: FW: Corrections to the County H-1/H-2 Overlay Zone Map
Date: Monday, November 10, 2025 3:55:12 PM

Attachments: Difference in HZC map v2.docx,

From: Frank Collins <frank.collins@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 8:40 AM

To: Glenn Rosenoff <GRosenoff@jonesboroughtn.org>

Cc: wekennedymd@gmail.com; Nita VanTil <nita.vantil@gmail.com>; Amy Collins
<amy.collins@gmail.com>; Brandi Miller <Brandim@JonesboroughTN.org>
Subject: Corrections to the County H-1/H-2 Overlay Zone Map

Hi Glenn,

From checking the earlier H-1/H-2 overlay maps, | suspect when a County clerk digitized
the maps, they overlooked certain edges where the diagonal line denoting H-1/H-2 was
not as prominent.

Below and attached shows the accurate H-1/H-2 maps as it currently stands and was
shown on earlier versions (2004/2009/2014) of Jonesborough and County H-1/H-2
overlay zone maps. Notsure if the County can just correct this since it looks more like a
clerical error than an actual discrepancy. Or the MBA can issue a stamp of approval to
reconfirm the boundary and we can have the County fix the inconsistencies.

1. Direct the County to re-include these on the H-1 map.

These properties were on the County’s H-1, H-2 overlay zone maps in 2004, 2009 and
2014, but have disappeared on their 2023 map. Dr. Kennedy confirmed these are in the
H-1 overlay zone. We have multiple HZC forms in our Certificate of Appropriateness
files.

200 W College St

205 W College St

208 W College St

301 W College St

421 W College St

204 N 2 nd Ave

206 N 2 nd Ave

208 N 2 nd Ave

210 N 2 nd Ave (Rhea Masonic Lodge)



2. Direct the County to follow the property lines for these H-1/H-2 properties:

The county has put the dividing line in the middie of these properties instead of
foltowing the property lines. The structure is shown in the H-1/H-2 overlay zone, buta
dividing line cuts off the rear of the property. The county needs to follow the property
lines.

H-1:

201 Oak Grove Avenue {a small part in the back)

508 W Main St

510 W Main St

512 W Main St

518 W Main St

703 W Main St

H-2:

147 N Lincoln Ave

216 Sabin Dr (County Inn and Suites building is inctuded, but the parking lot s not
shaded)

3. Direct the County to follow the prapertylines for these H-1 properties:

The following properties have the house in the H-1 district, but the rear part of the
property in the H-2 district,

201 E Main St

211 EMain St

213 EMain St

4. Direct the County to remove from the H-1 map.
The following property is listed as being in the H-1 district on the county map. However,
itis not considered to be part of the H-1 district.

401 W Jackson Blvd {First Horizon Bank)



216 Sabin Drive
Parcel |d: 060A D 010.00, owned by Arya Hospitality LLC
Caounty should follow property lines, most of property is H2 {(including structure).

i) /_,1“ /

147 N Lincoln Avenue
Parcel |d: 0520 B 017.00, awned by Roy & Marjorie Foster

County shauld fallow property lines, part of property is H2



201 E Main Street
Parcelld: 0520 B 039.00, First Baptist Church

Most of property is H1, but a small piece is H2. The entire property should be H1.
106 Boone Street

Parcelld: 0520 B 038.01, owned by Lester & Khristine Morelock

This is the driveway for 211 Main Street which is H1. Both properties should be H1.
213 E Main Street

Parcelld: 0520 B 037.00, owned by Lawrence & Karen Childress

Part of property is H1 and partis H2. Entire property should be H1. X



301 W College Street

Parcel Id: 060A C 010.00, owned by Joe Florence and Lea Florence

Should be part of H1. 2004 & 2009 maps show property as H1.
205 N Second Avenue

Parcel Id: 060A A 008.00, owned by Boatyard LLC

Should be part of H1. 2004 & 2009 maps show property as H1.
200 N Second Avenue

Parcel Id: 060A D 020.00, owned by Leory & Gaye Griffith

Should be part of H1. 2004 & 2009 maps show property as H1.
204, 206, & 208 N Second Avenue

Parcel Id: 060A D 020.01, Town Place Condos

Should be part of H1. 2004 & 2009 maps show property as H1.
210 N Second Avenue

Parcel Id: 060A D 019.01, Rhea Lodge

Should be part of H1. 2004 & 2009 maps show property as H1.



401 W Jackson Blvd.
Parcel |d: 0B0A A 003.01, First Horizon Bank

On county map as H1. Should notbe in H1 district.
- W Colle

421 W College Street

Parcel Id: 060A B 005.00, owned by William Murray
Should be part of H1.

201 Oak Grove Avenue
Parcel |d: 060A B 006.00, owned by Glenn & Lori Rosenoff

Maost of propertyis H1. County map should follow property lines.



516 W Main Street

Parcel Id: 060A B 025.00, owned by Gary Gerhart & Cassandra Moore

Part of propertyis H1. Should follow property lines and all be in H1 district.
512 W Main Street

Parcel 1d: 060A B 028.00, owned by James Cooper and Marie Nelson

Part of property is H1. Should follow property lines and all be in H1 district.
510 W Main Street

Parcelld: 060A B 027.00, owned by Tony Hylmon

Part of propertyis H1. Should follow property lines and all be in H1 district.
508 W Main Strest

Parcel ld: 060A B 026.00, cwned by John Shanks

Part of property is H1. Should follow property lines and all be in H1 district.



Willow Creek Lane, 101, 102, & 103
Parcel 1d: 0601 A 015.02, Willow Creek Condos
Part of propertyis H1. Should follow property lines and all be in H1 district.
103 S Third Avenue
Parcel Id: 0601 A 022.02
A small section of the property is H1. The property should not be in the H1 district.



S , //
703 W Main Street
Parcelld: 0601 A 019.01, owned by Matthew & Crystal Kehn

Part of property is H1. Should follow property lines and all be in H1 district.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

New Business
DATE: November 18, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 5

SUBJECT:_Washington County Zoning Resolution Text Amendment — Assisted
Living Facilities

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to T.C.A. 13-7-105, the Planning Commission is asked to consider a proposed
amendment to the Washington County Zoning Resolution. While the amendment does
not impact properties located within the Town’s corporate limits, the County’s zoning
applies to properties outside of the limits but within the Town’s Urban Growth Boundary.

The proposed amendment would apply to Article V, Section 515, and would permit
assisted living facilities in the County’s PR-BD (Planned Residential-Business) zoning
district.

RECOMMENDATION: Town staff recommends approval of the amendment to the
Washington County Board of County Commissioners.




ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY AMENDMENT

The purpose of the amendment is to permit an Assisted Living Facility in the PR-BD
zoning district, as the use is presently allowed in various other planned districts.

515. Assisted Living Facility {Amended-07/05)

Assisted Living Facilities shall be permitted in the following Zoning Districts:

MS, PRD-1, PRD-2, PRD-3, PBD-1, and PBD-2 and PR-BD

Assisted Living Facilities shall meet the provisions of the Zoning Resolution, the density
standards of the Zoning District, and the following regulations:

iii.

vi.

should be designed so as to cluster the residential units and associated buildings
based on the net density and provide sufficient open space and amenities area;
one and one-half (1.5) parking per unit shall be provided. Ten percent of the total
parking spaces shall be designated as handicap accessible. The Planning
Commission reserves the right to require overflow parking area(s);

development shall be located on an arterial street or collector street as shown on
the zoning map of Washington County, Tennessee;

all buildings shall be set back from the street right-of-way and from all property
lines as required by the zoning district within which the development is located
except: where adjacent to the A-1, R-1, R-1A, or R-1B zoning districts, the
minimum setback shall be 50 feet. Where adjacent to a state highway, the
minimum setback shall be 50 feet;

a planted buffer strip along the side and rear lot lines; and

no certificate of occupancy shall be issued prior to the issuance of required
permits and certificates by federal, state, and local agencies and all required
conditions of approval by the Planning Commission.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

New Business

DATE:_ November 18, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 6

SUBJECT: Zoning Crdinance Texti Amendment & Zoning Map Amendment -
HDC Overlay Zone

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Mayor & Aldermen is considering an amendment to the current Municipal
Code to effectively regulate the zoning, manufacture, sale, and enforcement of new
state laws on Hemp Derived Cannabinoid manufacturing and retail sales.

Pertinent to this Commission is consideration of the recommendation of amendment to
Title 11, Chapter 5, Section 11-517 of the Zoning Ordinance. The proposed amendment
would add a subsection to create an overlay zone for HDC manufacturing and retail as
follows:

11-517E. HDC (HDC Manufactory and Retail Store) Overlay Zone. This district
intends to allow HDC manufactories and retail stores to be located in areas that provide
the best opportunity for the manufactories and stores to be successiul with the least
negative impact on the Jonesborough community.

Accordingly, the associated map depicting the applicable locations for the HDC Overlay
Zone, as currently being considered, is also presented for recommendation of
amendment.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Zoning Ordinance text
amendment and the Zoning Map amendment as submitted.




11-91

11-517C. BRLS (Retail Liquor Store) Overlay District. It is the intent of this district
to allow retail liguor stores, as defined in title 2, chapter 1, § 2108(1) of the
Jonesborough Municipal Code, fo be located in areas that provide the best opportunity
for the stores to be successful with the least negative impact on the Jonesborough
community. (as added by Ord. #2010-12, Dec. 2010, and replaced by Ord. 2016-02,
Feb. 2016 Ch 12_04-09-18)

11-517D. Distilling Company Overlay District. It is the intent of this district to
provide suitable locations for the possible operation of a distilling company meeting all
state and federal requirements that legally manufactures and sells intoxicating liquors
within the corporate limits of the Town of Jonesborough.

(1) These facilities are defined as follows: A facility that manufactures intoxicating
liqguors including alcohol, spirits, liquors, wines and every liquid or solid, patented or not,
containing alcohol, spirits, liquor or wine, and capable of being consumed by human
beings, but nothing in this section shall be construed or defined as including or relating
to the manufacture of any beverage with alcohol content of five percent (5%) or less.

(2) In order to achieve the intent of the Distilling Company Overlay District, the
requirements of this overlay district are established to locate any manufacturer of
intoxicating liquors in an appropriate location that is deemed suitable for such purpose;
enhancing the local economy, increasing the potential of the town, while ensuring the
safety and general welfare of visitors and residents. 1State law reference Tennessee
Code Annotated , § 57-2-102. The privilege tax payment of one thousand dollars
($1,000.00) is established by ordinance 2014-02, March 2014 in order to be licensed
with the town to engage in the manufacturing of intoxicating liquors.

(3) The BC Overlay District when approved will be shown on the zoning map of
Jonesborough.

(4) The underlying properties of the overlay zone will normally be a business or
manufacturing zone.

(5) The DC overlay may be within the historic district, especially when the
operation is developed to accommodate tourists, and there is a retail component that
can enhance the economic well-being of Jonesborough'’s historic downtown area.

(6) provided: Distilling company facilities can be located in the DC overlay zone;

(a) The manufacturing facility meets all state and federal requirements for
the legal manufacture and sale of intoxicating liquors.

(b) The manufacturing building is five hundred feet (500" from an active
church or school, as measured directly from building to building, unless in a B-2
Central Business District where this distance requirement building to building is
one hundred fifty feet (150'). (c) A site plan and map is submitted to the
Jonesborough Regional Planning Commission for approval providing the
following information:

(i) The availability of parking.

(il Adequate pedestrian access.

(iiiy Schematic of building showing location on property, setbacks, street
access, exterior lighting, any changes impacting drainage and stormwater
management and utilities.

(iv) Odor control plan.




(v) General overview of business plan including any area for retail liquor
sales.

(vi) If in the historic district, approval is required from the historic zoning
commission on any exterior building improvements and signage.

(d) The Jonesborough Regional Planning Commission reviews and
approves the site plan and the use of the property for a distilling company
manufacturing intoxicating liquors.

(e) A landscape plan must be submitted to the tree and townscape board
and be approved before a regular certificate of occupancy is issued. (as added
by Ord. #2014-02, March 2014)

11-517E. HDC (HDC Manufactory and Retail Store) Overlay Zone. It is the intent
of this district to allow HDC manufactories and retail stores to be located in areas that
provide the best opportunity for the manufactories and stores to be successful with the
least negative impact on the Jonesborough community.

11-518. B-1 (Neighborhood) Business District. It is the intent of this district to
establish business areas to serve surrounding residential districts. The district
regulations are intended to discourage strip business development and encourage
grouping of uses in which parking and traffic congestion is reduced to a minimum. In
order to maintain and enhance the unique historic and aesthetic characteristics of the
community and achieve the intent of the B-1 (Neighborhood Business) District, site
plans shall be required for all new




RVVA NN

S

=r 1




;
. B e),
l|“l »“/“‘\‘ ”/ 0 _
-—-“lmrﬂ——“—“—-—_—““'-“" o‘ Z PuIsIg-qns auoz >mtm>o;uo_._ {
i A ,
.Tll\l.\_ub\.,.\ -A// ; \

f = ".‘-r. . X

= L] _—__/lm- " L\,/
.. ®

i

___
]

=
A &
e .
\

,_m ww,r_-_____-!

‘..




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

New Business

DATE: November 18, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 7

SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat - Jones Subdivision

BACKGROUND:

The proposed subdivision consists of 39.9 acres. The plat depicts 34 lots and 2 new
public streets, located off Highway 81-S. The property is located outside the Town's
corporate limits, zoned R-1 in Washington County, within the Urban Growth Boundary,
which places subdivision authority with the Town's Planning Commission. The subject
property is further described on Washington County Tax Map 68, Parcel 42.00. All
proposed lots exceed the minimum 15,000-sq.ft. lot size requirement.

The lots will be served with public water and private sewer. Both new streets will have
24-ft pavement width, Road A within a 50-ft right-of-way, and Road B within a 40-ft right-
of-way. The maximum grade depicted on the road profiles is 8.72%, which is within the
stated allowable 15% (Article HLA.7.).

The Planning Commission is asked to approve the subdivision without sidewalks, as the
property is unlikely to be annexed into the Town in the near future. This is allowable as
per Article 111.J.8. of the Subdivision Regulations.

Due to the size of the development, stormwater controls and water quality devices are
required. There are 4 stormwater ponds shown on the plans. Pond 1 is located on Lot
1, Pond 2 on Lot 29, Pond 3 on Lots 7 & 8, and Pond 4 on Lots 16 & 17. The
construction plans have been reviewed by one of the Town’s consultant engineers
(Pamela Gilmer, P.E.), and are recommended for approval, having met all
requirements.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Jones Subdivision preliminary plat as submitted.



o'1o

Se0/ET1 v

FISSINNIL *ALNNOD NOLONIHSYM
T8 "¥'S 1Z1Z ONINIOIOY
I8-"4°S NOISIAIGENS SINOr

1NOAVT NOISIAIJENS TIVY3N0

avg

Wi a1 TP
O 3501 AT 40 SOOI B

A0 i 0 A S MM SITVNL e E
i
U101 AT G v D e SUTIG M 51

L 4 S I M LTS VO e T

Ao s £user LY o
5400 GN¥ FLCIARIE SMTRAINENE uDiEAIOnY

S SR

i 1

COOMLG

£ S0 (43
T e

SHOLLYK-S500)
¥ ST ANV T2
LS £1D

SNV LT 113
LIS TIVNIAD 0T

NI

T OE 1 TNONS SLINLLS T V04 L Sl SWILEAS NIMIS
ANVLINYS WO NIVHO WUOLS JHE O SSTI0V LIOHIGN

o MO IHL 1NIATD 4O OO0 WINLLT

WOV IO 10011 LTSV Nt NILLIM CRUIMELENG)

ALNNIED MOLBNIHGYI NV DG HLIM IINPaYGaY || 38 APS SINIWAN I HIMIO WO SIS ON (vl
N TIVASNT SIS St GNP “LING) Qa5 9045 | | ILIVAS TIVMS ¥ L WD S1ION JhiL LWl WOISIATDIS.
WIONTIN] D¥NILS LITULS TIV 40 NOLLYTYVLENT | | GFGUOI 4L NO KMDNS 38 TICHS UANIS ANLINKS.
O VO VA ISHOCSP ST YOI B ONY IDPNIVYD SLYRINNOLS 04 SINDNISYE THA
TIOW TR

“WOISIAIORNS TWi NT SLHar
BWLESTE THA KW ONY BTUIDTTT IO AV NOUSIAIORS CHOWOOAY 34 HO CRIVI 30

"GMACKDIIIN 30 TIVIE SHIVH WUGLS ONY SLITHIS TN UL VDS SINTWIAOUIN]

Y STHARES I T ki DELOTE T NV SINIWISVT 4VM 40 SIHONY VDN THL

ST VI TR

BOOC ‘62 WINNILEIS OV OSC10I6E1Lvs
VI WAL VWL W4 VIS QUVEVN 000
TWIDAIE ¥ Wl QALY O 1 ALNMONS SIHL 6

o v T9

s T

ST ANDHE TR

GMIRLIT ATNTIONIS) SHIVLLES
45 00U1 (TS0 LSTTTVHS
4500061 W MaTTE

FRIS LOTMONININ '€

VAAZS AIWATV  VALYH I
SUDT A WY S-ATNS 5750 QISDIOUS D

TS WD (35N DNLISTT
VR Y AL '

ozr0
T 800 4V XYL NOLLYWVOUMNI ALNBONE

NOLSSINNOD BNV
IPNDIDIN NDAONORSINOI 4D JISNI S1 LIACKS &

(ionoworsInor)

NS ALISHOC M) UL

dVi ALINDIA




I Future Condtors 1% Arusd Qharce Fisnd Haserd
I A i ko ok Do 1 Lo

Author: Christopher A. Pape, GISP S

=3 Subject Area

T o ) Municipal Boundaries
—— Ralroads
[ Waterbody
e Waterlines
S0 Boones Creek Overay
Zoning
I At
i A2
A3
B4
I ez
B
Lo
M1
I -2
B Po0-1
I Fe0-2
B PMD
7 Pr-BD

I Pro-3
R
R-1A

- Rt
R-2

-
18
1

Author: Christopher A. Pape, GISP

Feet

1,600




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

New Business
DATE: November 18, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 8

SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat, Comprehensive Development Plan & Grading
Security Deposit — Wolfe Miller Dr Subdivision

BACKGROUND:

The proposed subdivision consists of 10.53 acres. The plat depicts 17 single-family lots,
located off Miller Dr, with a large lot accommodating multi-family unit buildings located
off the cul-de-sac of a new public street, and 2 additional single-family lots on W.
College St. The property is located inside the Town’s corporate limits, zoned PRD. The
single-family lots and multi-family units are within the PRD density requirements. There
is a $100,600 grading security deposit and $7,198 sidewalk fee in lieu payment
associated with the request.

The lots will be served with public water and sewer. The new street will have 24-ft
pavement width, within a 50-ft right-of-way, and a sidewalk on one side. The maximum
grade depicted on the road profiles is 10.61%, which is within the stated allowable 15%
(Article 11LA.7.).

With consideration of approval for the plat, the Planning Commission is also asked to
jointly approve as a Comprehensive Development Plan, which is a requirement of the
PRD zoning district. The focus area of the plan is the larger lot where the multi-family
units are located. Vehicular access to the units will be from the new cul-de-sac street off
Miller Dr, and a gold cart path will be provided from the shared driveway entrance off W.
College St. The golf cart path will also provide for a method of pedestrian access as
well. A [andscaping buffer is required for a northeasterly corner portion of this lot due to
an adjoining an existing single-family residence. Mature vegetation in other areas of the
lot will remain to provide additional screening.

Due to the size of the development, stormwater controls and water quality devices are
required. There is a stormwater pond located on the large lot (labeled Lot 18) with the
multi-family unit buildings. The construction plans have been reviewed by one of the
Town’s consultant engineers (Pamela Gilmer, P.E.), and are recommended for
approval, having met all requirements.



RECOMMENDATION:

1. Staff recommends approval of the Wolfe Miller Dr Subdivision prefiminary plat and
Comprehensive Development Plan as submitted, subject to approval from the Tree
& Townscape Board.

2. Staff recommends approval of the associated grading permit security amount of
$100,600.

3. Staff recommends approval of the $7,198 sidewalk fee in lieu payment, as sidewalk
is propased on one side of the new street.



TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOOME STREKY
JongssonQuaH, TN 37650
TELEPHONE (423) 753-1030

Fax {423) 753-1074

Grading Premit Securty Caleulation Eorm

Wolte-Millwr Dr Subidivision

‘The purpose of thisForm Is to caloulete the securlty smount needed to proted adoining wnd dawnstrewm
properties and streams in case the development fallsto complete the required improvements and the site s feft In
an un-stabllized condition.

[perieter plus 2y Rems nsscdated with storr drain or stormmwater management systems noted below)

1. 1conskruction et @ $SO0D/EA = 500
2. 200 LF of wire hacked sift fence @ 357LF =51,008
B P00 LF of siitfence @ $3/1LF =82,100
4. 1stone rings & $200/EA = 9200

Borm Drain Sedern
[only Hems, if any, needed to proted adoining and downstraam properties)

1. 1040 LF of 24" HPDE pipe @ $30/1F = $31,200
2. Smanholes @ S1000/EA = $5.000
3. 2headwslils & @500/EA = $1,500
4 SOCYoluWplap@safoy = 4800

Siormwater Management Sestem
fenly lerms, i any, associsted with detention]}

L 1pand grading @520,000 fEA = §20,080

2 Llriser ASL000JEA = 5§1,008

3. a0LF of 16" HDPE cutlet pipe @ §25/ LF = $1,000
Soll stebllfzation

1. 325,008 5F of dichurhed area @ 50,10 J SF =582,504

TOTALSECURITY REQUNRED = $106,680

Tre OLpest Town iN TENNESSEE



DTWood Engineering, Inc.

Land Development Design & Consulting

December 1, 2024

MTr. Glenn Rosenoff
Town Administrator
Town of Jonesborough

RE: Sidewalk Fee in Lieu
Wolfe-Miller Dr

Dear Mr. Rosenoff:

We are requesting the Planning Commission approve the construction of a sidewalk along one
side of the new street in the Wolfe-Miller Dr subdivision. Below is the calculation to determine
the fee in lieu for the other side of the street in accordance with the Town’s ordinance.

Quantities

Total length of sidewalk waived=655

Sidewalk width=5’

Sidewalk area=655" x 5'=3275 sf

Stone base volume (4” thick)=3275 sfx 0.33'=1081 cf

Stone base weight=1081 cf x 95#/cf=102695# /2000# per ton=51 tons
Concrete volume (4” thick)=3275 sf x 0.33’=1081 cf / 27 cf per yard=40 cy

Cost
Compacted stone base=51 tons x $18/ton=$918

Concrete=40 cy x $157/cy=$6280 (unit price from Summers Taylor, Inc. in November 2024 for
Wolfe Development)

Total=$7198
Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. Thank you.

Sincerely,
L ot Wood

D. Todd Wood, P.E.
President

PO Box 4373 « Johnson City, TN 37602 « 423-791-4730 » todd@dtwoodengineering.com



EITE NOTES
1, ZONE: PRD [PROPOSED FOR BOTH PARCELS)
2 SITEAREA 7.064 + 347 k=10.534 ACRES

3. THIS PRORERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE A FLOODALAIN AS SHOWN
ON THE PLAN ALONG W. COLLEGE ST,

4. EXISTING USE: OPEN SPACE AND SINGLE FAMILY
5. FROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY AND MULTIFAMILY RESIDBNTIAL

H
6. DENSITY VICINg
61 ALLOWASLE BUILDINGS: 4 BLDG/AC X 10.53 AC = 42 HCIMTY MAP “ mm m
62 PROPOSED BUILDINGS! 22 DU B It
63, ALLOWASLE DENSTTY: 8 DUPAC X 10,53 ACw84. § g
6.4, PROFOSED DENSITY! 20 SINGLE FAMILY AND 12 B m mm
MUTLIFAMILY UNITS=32 DU AL GrALL B8 ABBCG 10 1ot SUBONE I At m:
. orsvnce g T ¢
4. REQUIRED: 0% OF THE SITE=2.1 AC X THE AT SIALL LSO PROVIDE AN EASENCAT ASCUND &
EEX “u-s_emﬂ xurn...hnn _zn:h».zn THE POND, THE FERIMETER FHE FOUD ANG ERMPETED 70 PV FUBLIE RIGH OF Wa¥,
A 43P OF o 3TCIRWAT R FOND, ALGHE WITH
@, SETBACKS BY DEVELOFER PRI MRASTURIUBE SUCH 45 WATER, SIWER, ARD
8.3, FRONTI 20' TO FRONT FACING GARAGE, 12.5' OTHERWISE 5 AN BN ENLL A POVAD IO THETERY. ﬁm
8.2 SiDE 7S
| reareunr s e e scso shacs atso movaoe
83 REmR; 285 b ALl ASFLITAOLE NOTES ANG DETRILS F AW THE FOND. - s
1310 b AT ARED
9, PROPERTY QWINER: WOLFE DEVELOPMENT GP El
10. PROPERTY INFORMATION: i BT peory.
b G0 EITE PN
C11 mOAIAT PGALIT B
E13 Baranis
ﬂlhfha. PARCEL 001.00
20 GARDING Pl
28 i v
Gritry ot
53 PR e il ||
frac mase 3 |
7 b i 1 |
58 LANCRCAE HAW |
|
|
|
2|
N
g
M W
e . |z8 B
e —
— I E
Q. ol w
w9y
v 10 PROVIDED BF w“ & 14
MDY CANG SUNVIYING z
806 1 Jackaow sivd e 11 @
DNEIBOACACH, TH ITEEY =~
anoan g
M E
=

ApascorErmyy LRSI Mot CAMLE, 7. SRV MO MRS 1 TNEAR ARE FWO (3)<AR CARAGES MOVIDED FOH EACH UNIT. SROCLETLACURLIALE. - PO, CABLE. ITC. SEAVELS AND
ot AR 1AL DE UNDERC KN

ioume ire s, 1.0 s . ity movies s sosmat s o e okl R
WIERSICTION: witw twe atacer UGHAGLERCE QAR ORAITE WIFHOUT MOCKING Tl RILE ITAFLT. Tl e Griea 1108
rniicrions i e ooy ey e Mo e - MAULARIEE | ot as svinnoct racusss

THE DEVLHR 5 AFSAONSIBLE FOR RRCHASE AND LIVE 5 AT LB 20 BAENTAIGE ELIT TRE 44D NATEH THE XISTING.

N FALUATIEW OF ALL £ FAEET SEANCE I A0 108, LIGKTS ALGWE o &Y T TOWN
et Marsa e AL UNIT, AND PARKING EIGHS. FISTALL IN ACEORDANCE CAMHET eTE

WITH TDGT ARD TOWN OF . LMGEAGE NOIE.
e THERE SAALL BE A 35 DUIER ALONG THE MRSHTER PUALE IR RVENENT O DIEATE N MITTE THE FASENERTS FOR FTORMYAT IR BRAINAGE AND THE GIVEIDAGR 3 ASPONTELE FO8 Puschasr anD | & L
<= 4coasgare s saserar axp sresrr yong sore F Tt ORI vAL, AHOPERTY. THEAT SMALL BE 4O SAITAAY SEWIR S/CULD Af SnOWn O Tt AFCORDED | | NETALIATION OF A STREIT HGMAGE IWCLLGIG | o wrar|
- hrenen coursr TP RUAES BT WTHEN Tt EOHFER Tt AOAD NS OF war, y SURDIV N FIAT. Tt ROTES O ThE FAF Sois £74re | | TP PETD LT, AN PAAWIHG EIGAT. METALL B
130 ARG CumsE L ——— SePaINMIATS FOR ThE AR 3TALTYE AN STOAA WA 4O STASTULTE O8 OIMIR MPGVINDNTE MATSE | | ACCORGANCI WITH I0OT AND 10NN SHICIEATION

SEAVICE B3N AND FO8 STASIT UCHTING Ereep e Dnin SV3TE ErLL 0k OID CONETRUE 160 AN 718 EASERENT THAT WOULD
mmnkﬂhw.“klnl‘ DESICH, STRECT LICHTS SMALL BT DICORRTIVE AR LY PORNLL SEATETE - “ﬂlﬂ!ﬂ.«ﬁ_ﬁﬁmﬂ“aﬂ- ar Hn I-swndhqu\ e, Cmhea !blﬁ»ﬂn Hﬁnﬁn‘ \—hﬂinnuhuhnaat!xnnn- ﬁ. & Q

GeAL 7OLES AR FIXTUALS RECFFTADLE 1O Thd TOWN w m0ULD b 30 Mo, et il AL e e cezs Forir ro P 2
740N TGI8 BAYE COVEASTE Gl DNITPPOUCH AR SR ATAIE FICOADCD SUBDNION PAT srwen srare SHAFG LINT oK ALL ETARETS ThUSE 84 360 WY lnh!nl.i.m.gip s
—




Aood Hazard Zones

Zone Type
I 1% vl Chance Fiood Hanard

98 0.7% Aevust Charce Fod Hetrd

[ Future CondiSons 1% Arrusl Charce Flood Hemerd
B von vith Radixed Rk D 1o Leves

P ves i ik Do 5 e

N
g User Name: cpape :
d Date: 10/28/2025 W1 E
M Author: Christopher A. Pape, GISP ) g

=) subject Area

- Streams
53 Xnesborough
[ Parcels
RLS - Retail Liquor Store Overlay District
50 RS - Sub-District 1

RLS - Sub-District 2
[/ TE1 - Traatmant Fecilty Overiay District
[ H2 - Ovedsy District
2] 11 - Historical District

81 - Neighborhood Business District
[ 82 - Central Business Disrict

I 5 - Intermedists Business District

[ 55 - Hertage Business District

I 86 - Urban Commercial Comidor District
Lo ing Warshowse

I #1-2 - Industrial District

I PRD - Planned Residentis] Development
R4 - Low Densiy Rasidential District
R-4A - Low Density Residantis] District
R-AB - Low Dersity Residentis] District
R:2 - Hedium Density Residential District

I R-3 - High Density Residential District

I R4 - Transion Residential Ditrict

0 R-4A - Special Transition Rasidential District

0 100 200 400 600 800
[ e —eee— L

i | \ . S 4 .




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

New Business

DATE:_ November 18, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 9

SUBJECT: Site Plan & Grading Permit Security — Wolfe Commercial

BACKGROUND:

The site plan accommodates a proposed commercial development on a 2.98-acre tract
on Old Boones Creek Rd, zoned B-3 (Arterial Business). The plan shows the location of
2 new buildings, each being 4,800-sq.ft in size. The buildings are located within the
setbacks (30-ft front, 10-ft side, 25-ft rear) for the zoning district. A grading permit
security in the amount of $38,560 is also associated with the development.

Along with the location of the buildings, the plan reflects a parking area. The code
requires 48 spaces, and 49 are provided. Two of the spaces are handicap accessible.
As the entrance is within a flood zone (Zone A) for Little Limestone Creek, a total of 9
culverts (36" diameter each) will be placed underneath to accommodate and allow for
the continued flow of water without creating a more than 1-foot rise in elevation in the
designated area. On behalf of the Town, a flood study has been reviewed by Pamela
Gilmer, P.E., and no revisions to the design are necessary.

Due to the size of the development, stormwater controls and water quality devices are
required. There is a stormwater pond {o be located on the front of the property, between
the parking lot and Old Boones Creek Rd. The construction plans have been reviewed
by Pamela Gilmer, P.E., and are recommended for approval, meeting all requirements.

The development will have landscaping, with 6 new shade trees along Old Boones
Creek Rd and 6 more on the side property line adjoining the Boones Creek Rd right-of-
way. The parking lot will be landscaped with shade trees and shrubs, and a landscape
buffer will be installed along the easterly side property line to lessen the impact on the
neighboring PRD-zoned residential property. Existing trees located along the westerly
side and rear property lines are to remain to provide additional mature vegetative
screening for the development.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Staff recommends approval of the Wolfe Commercial site plan as submitted, subject
to approval from the Tree & Townscape Board.

2. Staff recommends approval of the associated grading permit security amount of
$38,560.



Grading Permit Security Calculation Form

Wolfe-Commercial
Old Boones Creek Rd

TOWN OF JONESBORQOUGH

123 BOONE STREET
SONESBOROUGH, TH 37659
TELEPHONE (423) 7531020

FAX (423) 783.1074

The purpose of this form is to calcutate the security amount needed to protect adjoining and downstream
properties and streams in case the develepment fails to complete the required improvements and the site is left in

an un-stabilized condition.

Erosion and Sediment Control Devices

{perimeter plus any items assockated with storm drain or stormwater management systems noted below)

1 construction exit @ $500/FA

180 LF of wire backed silt fence @ 55/ LF
260 LF of silt fence @ %3/ LF

2 check dams @ $200/EA

5 inlet protection @ $200/EA

200 cy rip rap @ 20/€Y

I

Storm Drain System
{only items, if any, needed to protect adjoining and downstream properties}

Stormwater Management System
{only eens, if any, assocated with detention)

1. 1 pond grading @%$20,000 / EA
2. 1 rser @51000/ EA
3. 20LF of 12* HDPE outlet pipe @ $20/ LF

Soil Stabilization

1. 95,800 SF of disturbed area @ $0.10/ SF

=$500
= 4900
=$780
= $400
= $1000
=54000

= $20,000
=$1,000
=400

=59,580

TOTAL SECURITY REQUIRED = $38,560

THE OLpesT Town IN TENNESSEE



o
AT
HOTES;
1. SHADE TREES MAY BE RED NAPLE, WILLOW OAX, RIVER DIRCH, O ZELKOVA. EXCEFT DO NOT USE
WILLOI OAX NTAR PARKTNG SPACES,
2 THE ORKAMENTAL TREES MAY 8. .gnﬂﬂu.:!ﬁﬁ;;i

VWITH SMALLER ROOT BALL BUE TO.

-

‘Development Design & Consulting

RO e 4171, Jabenton Gy, Termeses 7614173

TWood Engineering, Inc.
23T 4TI

3

SITE AND LANDSCAPE PLAN
WOLFE COMMERCIAL
609 OLD BOONES CREEK RD

%

Q




I hcem vt Reciced Rk e o Levee
A eem vt Fisk D o Levee

I Futire CondSons 1% Avvusal Chance flocd Hazd

User Name: cpape

Date: 10/28/2025

A Author: Chrislopher A. Pape, GISP

auMOTION-]
AHD0Y

RLS - Retail Liquor Store Overlay District
50 ais - sub-Dstrict 1

RLS - Sub-Ditrict 2
7 TR - Trestment Faciity Overlay Datrict
[0 H2 - Overiay District
22 Mt - Historical District

B-1 - Heighborhood Business District
I B2 - Cantral Business District
I B3 - Antarial Business District
B 54 - Intermediste Business District
[ B-5 - Heriiage Business District
B 56 - Urban Commercial Conidor District

GREENLEE DR

Mt - Restricted and Warehou

B M2 - Industrial District

Bl FRO - Planned Residential Development
Rl - Low Dansiy Residential District
R1A - Law Densty Residential District
RAB - Low Density Residential District
RZ - Medum Dersity Residential District

I R-3 - High Dersity Residential Ditrict

B R+ - Tansition Residential District

70 R4A - Special Transiktion Residential District




	11-18-25 Planning Commission Packet
	8-1-25 PC Minutes
	11-18-25 Planning Commission Packet

